COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

August 8, 2018

Bill Schenderlein

Blue Earth Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 2427

Fort Collins, CO 80522

Re:  Irwin/Thomas Mine, File No. M-2016-054, 112c Reclamation Permit Application,
Receipt of Adequacy Response and Notice of Decision Date

Mr. Schenderlein:

On August 2, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
adequacy response for the above referenced application. The Board Order mailed on January 23,
2018 reversed the Division’s decision to deny the application, and required the Applicant to
address the outstanding adequacy issues to the satisfaction of the Division. Therefore, the 90-day
adequacy review period for the application has been reset from the date our office received your
response. The decision date for your application is scheduled for October 31, 2018.

The Division is reviewing your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the
requirements of the Act and Rules. We will contact you if additional information is needed.

Please remember that any changes or additions to the application on file in our office must also be
reflected in the public review copy which has been placed with the local County Clerk and
Recorder.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by
email at amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Christine Felz at: christine.felz@lafargeholcim.com
Michael Cunningham, DRMS at: michaela.cunningham@state.co.us
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